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From: Mejia, Idania - WHD

To: Leppink, Nancy - WHD; Kessler, James F - WHD; Kerschner Jr, Arthur - WHD; Livingston, Karen A - WHD;
Hendrix, Libby - WHD; Lazzeri, Michael - WHD; Hancock, Michael D - WHD; Ford, Melvina C - WHD; Blue, Leah
K - WHD; Brown, Brandon S - WHD; Ex. 6 @dol.gov"; Schmalz, Jennifer T - WHD

Cc: Knierim, Tara M - WHD

Subject: Listening Session for CIW

Please attend this listening session with Steve Hitov from the Coalition of Immokalee Workers. This is a follow up meeting to our Ag
listening session on 01/31.

2:00 — 2:30 Meeting with Steve Hitov
2:30 - 3:00 WHD general internal discussion on general ag plan










From: lacayo hitov

To: Mejia, Idania - WHD

Subject: Materials for Tomorrow"s Meeting -- Violence in the Fields
Date: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 2:08:17 PM

Attachments: C & C Notes for DOL.doc

Tania,

Here are three items for people to review (if they get the chance) for
our meeting tomorrow at 2 pm. They all involve violence in the fields,
which is still an endemic problem. We believe that a focus on this
particular problem can form the foundation for the work the Department
is hoping to do in furtherance of collaborations with NGOs.

First, attached are the notes taken through the CIW complaint line from
a worker on a farm where guns are pretty regularly displayed in order to
intimidate workers. DOL investigated this situation about a year ago
but, to be charitable, didn't do as thorough a job as it perhaps could
have. I have more detail about the case and will be happy to discuss it
tomorrow as an example of where we believe DOL might fruitfully invest
more of its agricultural work resources.

Second, just below is a link to a youtube video. When I got this link
last week, it was to a video of a strawberry farmer recently verbally
assaulting a group of workers. His aggressiveness, language and
attitude were truly scary. So much so that I thought the cellphone
holster on his hip was for a gun, and I fully expected the video to end
with someone getting shot. Unfortunately, youtube has taken down the
video for some reason, but the link still takes you to a short clip of

the grower shouting invective at workers for being animals, etc. This
undercurrent of violence has forever been the norm in Florida
agriculture, and it is precisely what the Fair Food Program is rooting

out. http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7CIV7gBxShk

Third, I have two pictures of a worker who was recently assaulted in a
packing house near Immokalee. I tried to attach them to this email, but
that is causing problems with transmission. So, I will bring them with
me tomorrow. This sort of beating, which according to witnesses was
launched with no warning during a dispute over whether the worker was
doing his job well enough, is exactly what prompted the march of 500
workers on a crewleader's house 17 years ago in Immokalee. That sort of
thing no longer occurs on farms in the Fair Food Program, but this
beating shows that it is still a problem on those farms not in the
Program. Since that is the majority of farms (i.e., those that don't

grow tomatoes, and those that do but have not joined the Program), it is
an issue that needs serious attention.

OK, that's it from this end until tomorrow. See you all then. Steve
Steve Hitov, General Counsel

Coalition of Immokalee Workers
Ex. 6 (Voice and Fax)



http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ZCIV7gBxShk








From: Ford, Melvina C - WHD

To: Ex. 6 @ufw.org"

Cc: Leppink, Nancy - WHD; Mejia, Idania - WHD
Subject: Meeting with DOL Wage & Hour Division
Date: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 4:01:16 PM

Dear Teresa:

Thank you for speaking with Deputy Administrator Leppink today. As she said in her call, she plans

to hold a meeting on Wednesday, January 25th, from 1:00 to 4:00 p.m., at the U.S. Department of
Labor in Washington D.C., with key stakeholders in the agriculture industry to discuss strategic
enforcement efforts in the industry. We are extending an invitation to President Arturo Rodriguez
or his appropriate designees to join us for this meeting. Deputy Leppink has also invited
representatives from the following organizations to join the conversation:

Human Rights Watch

Farmworker Justice

Coalition of Immokalee Workers

Association of Farmworker Opportunity Programs
Southern Poverty Law Center

Florida Legal Services / Migrant Farmworker Justice Project

We apologize for the short notice for the meeting, and because Deputy Administrator Leppink
wants to ensure that a maximum number of our key stakeholders can join us, we are also asking
you to check President Rodriguez’s (or his designees’) availability to meet from 1:00 to 4:00 p.m. in

Washington D.C. on January 31,

Thank you again for speaking with Deputy Administrative Leppink. We hope United Farm Workers
is able to participate.

Sincerely,
Melvina

Melvina C. Ford

Senior Policy Advisor
Wage and Hour Division
U.S. Department of Labor
(202)EX. 6










From: Mejia, Idania - WHD

To: Ex. 6 @verizon.net"
Subject: Meeting with U.S. DOL Wage and Hour Division
Date: Friday, March 02, 2012 2:48:00 PM

Dear Steve,

Thank you for agreeing to attend this follow up listening session with the Wage & Hour Division
(WHD). Administrator Leppink appreciates you time and your commitment to protecting
farmworkers. This meeting is being held to discuss the importance of community relationships in
promoting and achieving compliance with labor standards to protect the Nation’s workforce in the
agriculture industry. Senior WHD leadership will be in attendance at this meeting.

| have scheduled this meeting for Thursday March 29, 2012 from 2:00pm-2:30pm.

DIRECTIONS / GETTING HERE: The Department of Labor (DOL) Frances Perkins Building is located
at 200 Constitution Avenue NW, on the northeast corner of Constitution Avenue and 3rd Street
NW in Washington, DC. The Visitor's Entrance, referred to as the Fountain Entrance, is one block
north of Constitution Avenue on 3rd Street NW at 3rd and C Streets NW. Due to limited parking in
the area and traffic congestion, Metro is the easiest way to access the DOL Building.

The closest Metro station to DOL is the Judiciary Square Metro Station. Take the Red line to the
Judiciary Square station. Exit the train platform in the direction of 4th Street NW. Take the
escalators to the street level, and walk straight ahead through a small plaza to the corner of 4th
and D Streets NW. Cross D Street NW and turn slightly left and follow the diagonal walk toward the
west side of the large building which is the Frances Perkins Building. Walk along the west side of
the building to the Visitor's Entrance at 3rd and C Streets NW.

Public parking is not provided for on-site visitors. Street and underground parking is available
(charges may apply). Underground parking is accessible from Second Street NW off Constitution
Avenue NW.

For additional directions, please go to http://www.dol.gov/dol/aboutdol/visit.htm

ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS: Please arrive by 1:45 p.m. to ensure smooth security processing, and
please remember to bring a government issued I.D.

QUESTIONS: If you have questions about the programmatic aspects of the meeting including the
agenda, session topics, etc. or if you have questions about meeting logistics or other reasonable
accommodations, please contact Tania Mejia at 202-EX. 6  or atEX. 6 dol.gov.

Thank you for your participation and we look forward to seeing you on March 29t

Sincerely,

Tania Mejia

Special Assistant

U.S. Department of Labor
Wage and Hour Division
Office: (202)EX. 6

& Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.



http://www.dol.gov/dol/aboutdol/visit.htm








From: Mejia, Idania - WHD

To: "lacayo hitov"
Subject: RE: Materials for Tomorrow"s Meeting -- Violence in the Fields
Date: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 2:16:00 PM

Thank you, I will pass this along to the appropriate parties. I will see you tomorrow.

Tania Mejia
Special Assistant
U.S. Department of Labor
Wage and Hour Division
Office: (202) EX. 6
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

----- Original Message-----

From: lacayo_hitov [mailto:EX. 6 @verizon.net]

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 2:08 PM

To: Mejia, Idania - WHD

Subject: Materials for Tomorrow's Meeting -- Violence in the Fields

Tania,

Here are three items for people to review (if they get the chance) for our meeting tomorrow at 2 pm.
They all involve violence in the fields, which is still an endemic problem. We believe that a focus on
this particular problem can form the foundation for the work the Department is hoping to do in
furtherance of collaborations with NGOs.

First, attached are the notes taken through the CIW complaint line from a worker on a farm where guns
are pretty regularly displayed in order to intimidate workers. DOL investigated this situation about a
year ago but, to be charitable, didn't do as thorough a job as it perhaps could have. I have more detail
about the case and will be happy to discuss it tomorrow as an example of where we believe DOL might
fruitfully invest more of its agricultural work resources.

Second, just below is a link to a youtube video. When I got this link last week, it was to a video of a
strawberry farmer recently verbally assaulting a group of workers. His aggressiveness, language and
attitude were truly scary. So much so that I thought the cellphone holster on his hip was for a gun, and
I fully expected the video to end with someone getting shot. Unfortunately, youtube has taken down
the video for some reason, but the link still takes you to a short clip of the grower shouting invective at
workers for being animals, etc. This undercurrent of violence has forever been the norm in Florida
agriculture, and it is precisely what the Fair Food Program is rooting out.
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7CIV7gBxShk

Third, I have two pictures of a worker who was recently assaulted in a packing house near Immokalee.
I tried to attach them to this email, but that is causing problems with transmission. So, I will bring
them with me tomorrow. This sort of beating, which according to witnesses was launched with no
warning during a dispute over whether the worker was doing his job well enough, is exactly what
prompted the march of 500 workers on a crewleader's house 17 years ago in Immokalee. That sort of
thing no longer occurs on farms in the Fair Food Program, but this beating shows that it is still a
problem on those farms not in the Program. Since that is the majority of farms (i.e., those that don't
grow tomatoes, and those that do but have not joined the Program), it is an issue that needs serious
attention.

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
Subject: RE: Meeting with U.S. DOL Wage and Hour Division
Date: Thursday, March 29, 2012 4:02:00 PM

Excellent@! | am happy to hear you didn’t get a ticket. Thank you again for meeting with us. We
will follow up formally early next week.

Best,

Tania Mejia

Special Assistant

U.S. Department of Labor
Wage and Hour Division
Office: (202) EX. 6

& Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: lacayo_hitov [mailtcEX. 6 @verizon.net]

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 3:56 PM

To: Mejia, Idania - WHD

Subject: Re: Meeting with U.S. DOL Wage and Hour Division

Tania,
Please thank all those at the meeting for their time. I greatly appreciate
it. Just let me know when folks would like to get together again and we can

proceed accordingly.
And, as a bonus, I didn't get a ticket.

Steve

Steve Hitov, General Counsel
Immokalee Workers

EX_ 6 (Voice and Fax)

On 3/2/2012 2:48 PM, Mejia, Idania - WHD wrote:
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
accommodations, please contact Tania Mejia at 202-EX. 6 oratEX. 6 dol.gov.

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
Date: Thursday, March 29, 2012 3:55:51 PM

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

Thank you for agreeing to attend this follow up listening session with the Wage &
Hour Division (WHD). Administrator Leppink appreciates you time and your
commitment to protecting farmworkers. This meeting is being held to discuss the
importance of community relationships in promoting and achieving compliance with
labor standards to protect the Nation’s workforce in the agriculture industry. Senior
WHD leadership will be in attendance at this meeting.

| have scheduled this meeting for Thursday March 29, 2012 from 2:00pm-2:30pm.
DIRECTIONS / GETTING HERE: The Department of Labor (DOL) Frances Perkins
Building is located at 200 Constitution Avenue NW, on the northeast corner of
Constitution Avenue and 3rd Street NW in Washington, DC. The Visitor's Entrance,
referred to as the Fountain Entrance, is one block north of Constitution Avenue on
3rd Street NW at 3rd and C Streets NW. Due to limited parking in the area and traffic
congestion, Metro is the easiest way to access the DOL Building.

The closest Metro station to DOL is the Judiciary Square Metro Station. Take the Red
line to the Judiciary Square station. Exit the train platform in the direction of 4th
Street NW. Take the escalators to the street level, and walk straight ahead through a
small plaza to the corner of 4th and D Streets NW. Cross D Street NW and turn slightly
left and follow the diagonal walk toward the west side of the large building which is
the Frances Perkins Building. Walk along the west side of the building to the Visitor's
Entrance at 3rd and C Streets NW.

Public parking is not provided for on-site visitors. Street and underground parking is
available (charges may apply). Underground parking is accessible from Second Street
NW off Constitution Avenue NW.

For additional directions, please go to http://www.dol.gov/dol/aboutdol/visit.htm
ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS: Please arrive by 1:45 p.m. to ensure smooth security
processing, and please remember to bring a government issued I.D.



http://www.dol.gov/dol/aboutdol/visit.htm



QUESTIONS: If you have questions about the programmatic aspects of the meeting
including the agenda, session topics, etc. or if you have questions about meeting
logistics or other reasonable accommodations, please contact Tania Mejia at 202-
EX.6 oratEx. 6 dol.gov.

Thank you for your participation and we look forward to seeing you on March 29th,

Sincerely,

Tania Mejia

Special Assistant

U.S. Department of Labor
Wage and Hour Division
Office: (202 EX. 6

& Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.










From: lacayo hitov

To: Mejia, Idania - WHD

Subject: Re: Meeting with U.S. DOL Wage and Hour Division

Date: Friday, March 02, 2012 3:06:51 PM

Tania, Thank you for arranging this. I will be there at the designated
time. Steve

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
EX.6 oratEX.6 dol.gov.



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

5 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.










From: lacayo hitov

To: Mejia, Idania - WHD

Subject: Re: U.S. DOL Wage and Hour Meeting March 29
Date: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 5:19:03 PM

Tania,

The meeting is on my calendar, and I will be there, but can you jog my
memory here? What are the particular documents that I volunteered to bring,
or that you have in mind?

Also, will there be other non-DOL folks at this meeting, and if so can you
tell me who they will Dbe.

Thanks. Steve (Mr. Hitov is my father)

Steve Hitov, General Counsel
Immokalee Workers

EX_ 6 (Voice and Fax)

On 3/20/2012 3:01 PM, Mejia, Idania - WHD wrote:

Mr. Hitov,

Please submit documents for your meeting with the U.S. DOL Wage and Hour Division

on March 29.th

As a reminder, this meeting is being held to discuss the importance of community
relationships in promoting and achieving compliance with labor standards to protect
the Nation’s workforce in the agriculture industry. Senior WHD leadership will be in
attendance at this meeting.

| have scheduled this meeting for Thursday March 29, 2012 from 2:00pm-2:30pm.
Best,

Tania Mejia

Special Assistant

U.S. Department of Labor
Wage and Hour Division
Office: (202)EX. 6

4 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.



mailto:lacayo_hitov@verizon.net








From: Mejia, Idania - WHD

To: Ex. 6 @verizon.net"

Subject: U.S. DOL Wage and Hour Meeting March 29
Date: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 3:01:00 PM

Mr. Hitov,

Please submit documents for your meeting with the U.S. DOL Wage and Hour Division on March

29.th

As a reminder, this meeting is being held to discuss the importance of community relationships in
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

Subject: Wage & Hour Division Agriculture Listening Session
Date: Monday, January 23, 2012 1:12:00 PM
Attachments: Agenda.pdf

Wage & Hour Division Agriculture Listening Session

Convened by U.S. Department of Labor Wage and Hour Division

Tuesday, January 31, 2012
1:00pm - 4:00pm
U.S. Department of Labor Room S2217
200 Constitution Avenue, NW (Entrance at 3" and C Street N W)
Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Hitov:

Thank you for agreeing to attend the U.S. Department of Labor Wage & Hour Division (WHD)
Agriculture Listening Session on Tuesday January 31, 2012. This listening session is being held to
discuss the importance of community relationships in promoting and achieving compliance with
labor standards to protect the Nation’s workforce in the agriculture industry.

In addition to the Deputy Administrator for WHD, Nancy Leppink, senior WHD leadership will be
in attendance, as well as other members of the agriculture advocate community.

DIRECTIONS / GETTING HERE: The Department of Labor (DOL) Frances Perkins Building
is located at 200 Constitution Avenue NW, on the northeast corner of Constitution Avenue and 3rd
Street NW in Washington, DC. The Visitor's Entrance, referred to as the Fountain Entrance, is one
block north of Constitution Avenue on 3rd Street NW at 3rd and C Streets NW. Due to limited
parking in the area and traffic congestion, Metro is the easiest way to access the DOL Building.
The closest Metro station to DOL is the Judiciary Square Metro Station. Take the Red line to the
Judiciary Square station. Exit the train platform in the direction of 4th Street NW. Take the
escalators to the street level, and walk straight ahead through a small plaza to the corner of 4th and
D Streets NW. Cross D Street NW and turn slightly left and follow the diagonal walk toward the
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
ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS: Please arrive by 12:45 p.m. to ensure smooth security

processing, and please remember to bring a government issued [.D.

QUESTIONS: If you have questions about the programmatic aspects of the meeting including the
agenda, session topics, etc., please contact Tania Mejia at 202-EX. 6  or at

Ex.6  @dolgov.

If you have questions about meeting logistics or other reasonable accommodations, please contact

Barbara Brown aEX. 6 @dol.gov.



http://www.dol.gov/dol/aboutdol/visit.htm



AGENDA

Wage & Hour Division Agriculture Listening Session
Convened by U.S Department of Labor Wage and Hour Division

Tuesday, January 31, 2012
1:00pm - 4:00pm

Room S2217 France Perkins Building

12:45pm-1:00pm Arrival & Registration
1:00pm-1:20pm Welcome and Introductions
Nancy Leppink, Acting Administrator,
U.S. Department of Labor Wage and Hour Division
1:20pm - 3:45pm Protecting Vulnerable Workers in Agriculture
Wage and Hour Regulatory Agenda Overview
Wage and Hour Strategic Enforcement in Agriculture
Fostering Community Partnerships to Protect Workers
Significant Enforcement Initiatives & Cases
Break

Discussion

3:45pm - 4:00pm Next Steps & Closing Remarks
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			Tuesday, January 31, 2012  1:00pm - 4:00pm
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Thank you for your participation and we look forward to seeing you on January 315,

Sincerely,

Tania Mejia

Special Assistant

U.S. Department of Labor
Wage and Hour Division
Office: (202)EX. 6

4 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.









